Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Categories:

Dear Ashlene,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Monday, 20 February 2023 2:21 PM

Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); assignments; Admin A
Yeo Poh Suan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Koo Yew Chung (Strides
Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Tay Boon Chew (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd);
Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Strides
Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

RE: SHD6269L - SURVEY - AlG

HMK

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 February 2023 12:39 PM

To: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Yeo Poh Suan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg>; Koo Yew Chung (Strides
Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <YewChung.Koo@strides.com.sg>; Tay Boon Chew (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<BoonChew.Tay@strides.com.sg>; Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>;
Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Thaiyal.Nayagi@strides.com.sg>
Subject: SHD6269L - SURVEY - AlG

Dear Sir / Mdm

Kindly arrange to survey vehicle SHD6269L within 48 hours according to GIA guidelines, involving your insured SMX1572D

Vehicle in Woodlands SMRT Depot

Regards,

aahlere

Ashlene Lee
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2615 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg | www.stridesmobility.com.sg

https://www.smrt.com.sg/Compliment
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